

# Dr Priza MARENDRAPUTRA

Phone: +1(608) 733 9390

Email: [marendraputr@wisc.edu](mailto:marendraputr@wisc.edu)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/priza-marendraputra-3991543b/>

Research Gate: <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Priza-Marendraputra>

---

## Education

- Ph.D. (Environment and Resources), University of Wisconsin-Madison
  - MURP (Urban and Regional Planning), University of Hawaii at Manoa
  - B.Sc. (Urban and Regional Planning), Bandung Institute of Technology
- 

## Professional Experience

SPRING (JANUARY – MAY) 2023

### **Law Exam Proctor, University of Wisconsin law School, University of Wisconsin - Madison**

- Proctored Law students during final exams

JANUARY 2019 – MAY 2023

### **UW Athletes Student Tutor, Wisconsin Athletics, University of Wisconsin - Madison**

- Tutored First and Second Semester Indonesian Language students' athletes
- Tutored Freshman students' athletes in the subject of Academic Writing I

SUMMER (JUNE – AUGUST) 2019 AND SUMMER (JUNE – AUGUST) 2022

### **Language Partner, Indonesian Flagship Language Initiative, University of Wisconsin - Madison**

- Assisted Indonesian Language students to practice their language skills
- Introduced Indonesian cultures and to prepare students to stay temporarily in Indonesia

SPRING (JANUARY – MAY) 2021 AND SPRING (JANUARY – MAY) 2022

### **Teaching Assistant, Env ST 402 / Geog 475 Green Urbanism, Nelson Institute for Environmental Studies, University of Wisconsin - Madison**

- Led the Thursday discussions after Tuesday lectures
- Organised office hours, graded assignments, and assisted the leading instructor

SPRING (JANUARY – MAY) 2019

**Language Consultant (Co – Teaching), Sundanese Language of Indonesian West Java Tribal Group, Linguistics Department, University of Wisconsin - Madison**

- Introduced and Presented Sundanese language (words, sentences, and oral communication)
- Presented Sundanese Cultures (Music, Song, and Dance)

MAY 2014 - AUGUST 2018

**Urban and Regional Planning Consultant; in Local Governments, National Government, and State-Owned Agency of Indonesia**

- Developed Written Reports and Presentations for Development Studies and Projects
- Supervised Team Members to Run Analysis and Field Survey
- Designed Methodology and Approach for Development Studies and Projects • Assisted Clients to Build Development Program and Policy
- Supported the governments of: Karawang, Bogor, Tasikmalaya, Sukabumi, Kupang, and Pangandaran, Morowali and Bener Meriah Regencies; West Java and Aceh Provinces; Bandung and Tarakan Cities; and National Electricity Company.

MAY 2015 – JUNE 2016

**Lecturer, Department of Urban and Regional Planning, National Institute of Technology, Indonesia**

- Developed Learning Material and Curriculum for Student Internship
- Co-Taught Classes of Planning Studio, Spatial Information System, Planning Method
- Co-Advised 4 Undergraduate Students for their final projects

FALL (AUGUST – DECEMBER) 2013

**Graduate Student Tutor, East - West Center, University of Hawaii at Manoa**

- Tutored Planning Method (Statistic) for an International Student
- Assisted Student to Keep Up with the Class Material and Lectures
- Developed Strategies for Student to Prepare for Quiz and Exams

JANUARY 2012 – DECEMBER 2013

**Project Assistant, Urban and Regional Planning Department, University of Hawaii at Manoa**

- Developed Bi-Annually Written Reports of Seat Belt Study for the Department of Transportation
- Conducted Field Survey of Seat Belt Study to Sites Across 6 Big Islands in Hawaii
- Conducted Spatial and Statistical Analysis

JANUARY 2019 - AUGUST 2011

## **Research and Teaching Assistant, Urban Planning and Design Research Group, Bandung Institute of Technology, Indonesia**

- Assisted Lecturers to Teach Urban Planning Studio
- Assisted Lecturers for Urban Planning and Design Research

---

## **Research Area/Topic/Discipline**

- Political Ecology
- Geospatial Modelling into Socio-cultural Analysis
- Urban Forms, Structures, and Changes
- Urban History, Urban Sociology and Environmental Justice

---

## **Short Biography**

Priza's doctoral research focuses on political ecology, exploring the intricate human environment relationship to comprehend urban development's nature and dynamic. In his prior degrees, he conducted a comparative analysis of air pollution mitigation policies in various Asian cities, and another thesis delved into social network analysis within a small community in Indonesia. Throughout his career, Priza has taught Green Urbanism, Planning Studios, Infrastructure Planning, Spatial Information Systems, and Statistics courses in the United States (Wisconsin and Hawaii) and Indonesia. He gained valuable experiences, including while working with the University of Hawaii at Manoa and the Department of Transportation of Hawaii, where he travelled across different Hawaiian Islands conducting research.

---

## **Publications**

### **Book**

- Hudalah, D., Sujarto, D., Pontoh, N. K., Aulia, A., **Marendraputra, P.** Introduction to Planning Process. Indonesian Open University (2014). ISBN 9789790117792.

### **Book Chapter**

- **Marendraputra, P.**, Fristina, D. R. (expected in 2023). Political Ecology of Land Degradation from urban Expansion of Jakarta Metropolitan Area. In Planning Jakarta in the 'Post-Suburban Era', Chapter 7. Rukmana, D., Roitman, S. University of Hawaii Press. (Under Final Review).

---

## **Awards/Grants and Distinctions**

- University of Hawaii at Manoa Seminar and Travel GRANTS, March 2013: **Marendraputra, P.**, Esaki, L. Urban Green Space Challenges in Bandung City, Indonesia: Deficient Green Space Provisions and Meeting Green Space Access Needs. Oral Presentation. The 10<sup>th</sup> Northeastern Conference on Indonesia, Yale University, New Haven, USA. March 29 – 30, 2013.